ADDENDUM NO. #		20-0xxx
ADDENDUM NO. 1		25-919
[image: LC_Logo_4Color_BlueLettering]
Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: On-Call Emergency Building Restoration Services				10/22/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receiving and acknowledging all solicitation addenda. An electronically signed copy of each addendum must be submitted along with the solicitation response. Failure to acknowledge any addendum may result in the submission being disqualified from award consideration.
THIS ADDENDUM CHANGES THE PROPOSAL SUBMISSION DEADLINE TO
NOVEMBER 5, 2025 @ 3:00 PM (EST).

QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
1. Exhibit E references Davis-Bacon and Copeland Act compliance for FEMA-funded construction work. Will Davis-Bacon wage requirements apply only when a specific task order is federally funded and designated as construction work, or will they apply to all work under this contract regardless of funding source? If Davis-Bacon will apply to certain projects, what labor classifications or wage determinations will the County use so that all bidders may price labor consistently? Should vendors provide separate pricing line items or rates for work performed under Davis-Bacon versus standard County-funded projects? 
Response: Davis-Bacon Wages would only be required under FEMA funded related work. For federally funded work, the most recent prevailing wage determination for a given labor category, in a given locality, noting that set of wages, fringe benefits, and work rules that the U.S. Department of Labor shall be used.
2. Attachments 2 and 3 address materials and labor but they do not reference rental equipment, which is a significant cost factor in water remediation. How should vendors include equipment rental rates such as dehumidifiers, air movers, generators, and air scrubbers? Should these be added within Attachment 2 or submitted as a separate supplemental pricing sheet? 
Response: Use Attachment 2 – Supplies Pricing Form revised 10.22.2025 to list the equipment and to add any relevant daily costs.
3. Post-remediation clearance testing
Exhibit A notes that the County will engage an independent third-party inspector to assess indoor air quality and mold presence after completion of remediation. Who will be responsible for contracting and paying for this clearance testing, the County or the awarded contractor? 
Response: The County will pay for an independent third-party inspector.
4. For projects where mold contamination is suspected or identified, will the County engage the environmental hygienist to perform pre-mitigation sampling, assessment, and protocol or work plan development, or is the contractor expected to provide and manage this service as part of the scope? 
Response: This is not part of the Scope of Work.
5. Upon reviewing the scope of work, I noticed that the first section includes mold assessment and inspection. As you may be aware, the State of Florida requires separate licenses for mold assessment and mold remediation. Could you please clarify whether you are seeking separate bids for each service, or if a single vendor is expected to subcontract the portion requiring the additional license?  
Response: Mold remediation is not part of this Scope of Work. 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Remove and replace Attachment 2 – Supplies Pricing Form with Attachment 2 – Supplies Pricing Form, rev. 10.22.2025.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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